

# Sarah Longnecker

4304 Mascarene Road, Knoxville, TN 37921. 865 748-5672. 865 584-0490. slongnecker667@gmail.com

---

## OBJECTIVE

To acquire a position in the area of post-production editing using the knowledge I have gained from my course work in the field of video production.

## SUMMARY

I am able to edit with both Avid and Final Cut Pro and have worked in a hi-definition studio. I interned at Scripps Networks and was able to acquire new skills as well. I also have experience with the following programs:

- Pro Tools
- Photoshop
- DVD Studio Pro
- Soundtrack
- Acid Pro

## EXPERIENCE

### **Scripps Networks**

**October 2008 to December 2008**

*Intern*

Knoxville, TN

Observed several editors and assisted them when needed. I was able to do some linear and non-linear editing during my time there. I also observed the production of an HG-TV spot.

### **Chick-fil-A**

**July 2006 to Present**

*Team Leader*

Knoxville, TN

Provides leadership and encouragement to my fellow co-workers in the daily operation of the store. Other responsibilities include handling catering orders and customer service.

### **Chick-fil-A**

**May 2004 to July 2006**

*Team Member*

Knoxville, TN

Performed all work positions assigned, including: taking headset orders, handling money, food preparation, detail cleaning of equipment and specific areas of the store.

## EDUCATION

### **Pellissippi State Community College**

Associate of Applied Science Media Technology/Video Productions-CT

Knoxville, TN

**Courses completed to graduate: December 2008**

**Graduation date: Spring 2009**

### **Pellissippi State Community College**

**2008**

Video Editing Certificate Media Technology/Video Production-CT

Knoxville, TN

**References made available upon request.**